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Maricopa County

County Manager’s Office

February 22, 2016

Mr. Kevin Burke

Town Manager, Paradise Valley
6401 E. Lincoln Dr,

Paradise Valley, AZ 85253

Re: Proposed Annexation of Clearwater Hills
Dear Kevin,

Thank you for your email inquiry regarding the possible annexation of Clearwater Hills into
Paradise Valley. Maricopa County has no objections to the Town exploring this idea further.
We will make our staff available to assist you with any background information and
technical assistance you may need to evaluate the feasibility of a potential annexation.

Please contact Joy Rich, Deputy County Manager, at (602) 506-6025 or
joyrich@mail.maricopa.gov. She will be happy to assist you as you move forward with this

effort.

Sincerely,

NNN
Tom Manos

County Manager



